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N DATE: February 29,2012 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

Adam J. Teitunan, Attorney Supervisor, Office of the General Counsel 

Curtis J. Williams, Regulatory Analyst IV, Division of Regulatory Analysis& 4 / 
Docket No. 120027-TC - Request for cancellation of PATS Certification No. 4103] 
by Donald C. Bauerle, effective December 31, 201 1. I 

Donald C. Bauerle requested cancellation of his Pay Telephone Certificate No. 4103, 
effective December 31, 201 1. Staff believes the request comports with Rule 25-24.514(2), 
Florida Administrative Code and is sufficient to effectual a cancellation date of December 3 1, 
201 1. In addition, Mr. Bauerle timely paid his 201 1 Regulatory Assessment Fees and has not 
knowingly violated any Commission rules or orders. 

Pursuant to Section 2.07.C.S.c., Administrative Procedures Manual, it is our 
recommendation that the voluntary cancellation be approved, an administrative order be issued, 
and the docket be closed. 



ON THE WOODED BANKS OF THE BEAUTIFUL ST. JOHNS RIVER 
488 WEST HIGHBANKS ROAD, DEBARY, FLORIDA 32713 

PH. (386)668-4491 FAX. (388)888-5072 a 
www.cam prosorC.com 

December 31,201 1 

Florida Public Service Commission 
Attn: Toni Earnhart 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0876 

Dear Ms. Earnhart: 

We respectfully request Certificate #: TF305-11-0-R be cancelled 88 of 
Decomber 31,201 1. 

This was the only pay phone in our campground and has now been moved 
from service. 

Our 201 1 Regulatory Assessment Fee Return is enclosed. 

Sincerely, 

Donald D - @ e v  C. Bauerle 

Chairman ofthe Board 

DCWsy 


